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Field, Candice

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 11:36 AM

To: Carlini, Sophia; Field, Candice

Cc: Rickard, Delig; Schaper, Michael

Subject: - RE: Gift Register additions for Michael Schaper & Delia Rickard

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Ok will fix W{)( &m
Jo Schumann
Executive General Manager, Corporate Division \“& b

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
T: 02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029
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From: Carlini, Sophia

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 11:31 AM

To: Schumann, Jo

Cc: Rickard, Delia; Schaper, Michael

Subject: Gift Register additions for Michael Schaper & Delia Rickard [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hilo,

Megan in Payroll has advised that the gift register in Aurion is currently not working and to email you with
the details (as below).

Could we please also note Michael’s gift hamper in the same way. Candice has just been up to collect it.
Please let me know if you need any other information.

Kind Regards,

Sophia Carlini

Executive Assistant to Delia Rickard | Deputy Chair - ACCC
Executive Assistant to Dr Michael Schaper | Deputy Chair ~ ACCC
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street | Canberra ACT 2601 | www.accc.gov.au
P: +61 2 6243 1106

{a}% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 11:18 AM

To: Carlini, Sophia

Subject: RE: Gift register - Delia Rickard [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes u can put in aurion for her

Jo Schumann
Executive General Manager, Corporate Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
T: 02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029
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Released under FOI
From: Carlini, Sophia

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 11:13 AM

To: Schumann, Jo
Subject: Gift register - Delia Rickard [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HilJo,

Delia wanted to note that she has recently received a bottle on Penfolds Red at a speaking engagement. She
values the bottle at under $50.

I read that gifts need to be added through Aurion however, just curious if | can do this on Delia’s behalf?

Kind Regards,

Sophia Carlini

Executive Assistant to Delia Rickard | Deputy Chair - ACCC
Executive Assistant to Dr Michael Schaper | Deputy Chair - ACCC
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street | Canberra ACT 2601 | www.accc.gov.au
P: +61 2 6243 1106
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